



RE: Review of licence - Surfside

From Gareth Baker [REDACTED]
Date Wed 24/06/2026 10:53
To Licensing [REDACTED]

Caution - Attachments:

Do not open attachments in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the [intranet](#) for more guidance).

Caution - External links:

Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see the [intranet](#) for more guidance).

Morning Kathryn

With regards to the review of the above licence, the only dealings we have had with the premises is documented below.

June 2025

Concerns were raised by a utility supplier following execution of a warrant to isolate the electricity meter.

The premises had the meter and cabling removed to prevent reenergisation but had previously been de energised by removal of the main fuse. The meter had been bypassed and there was evidence of electrical overheating with potential to cause a fire.

When we were informed the electric had been isolated so there was no immediate risk and we were informed the business was closed, so no further action was required other than verify there was a separate means of escape from the flat above.

An email was sent on the 11th of June 2025 to inform Dorset Council housing, licensing and environmental Health.

Kind regards

Gareth Baker

Fire Safety Inspector
Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service
Five Rivers Health & Wellbeing Centre
Hulse Road | Salisbury | SP1 3NR

dwfire.org.uk
youtube.com/c/dwfire
facebook.com/DWFire
@DWFireRescue

We value your feedback. Please click [here](#) to take part in our Technical Fire Safety Survey.